From: Hayley Dean - Senior Ecological Consultant_

Sent: 28 November 2025 14:50

To: Planning

Cc: Matthew.Porter

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0894
Categories: Consultations

Hi Matthew,

| cannot see any significant changes which alter our previous advice. As such our previous comments and HRA
comments provided 10" July 2025 remain unchanged.

Kind regards,

Hayley Dean MCIEEM MSc BSc (Hons)
Senior Ecological Consultant
Place Services, E4 Zone 3, County Hall, Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH

Essex County Council

w: www.placeservices.co.uk

From: planning@horsham.gov.uk <planning@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 November 2025 11:34

To: Place Services Ecology <PlaceServicesEcology@essex.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0894

CAUTION: This is an external email.

Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council Re:DC/25/0894

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone else. Whilst every care
has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt. Horsham
District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error
free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations, contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any
unauthorised/unlawful statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in
accordance with the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The
Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are
incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail customer.services@horsham.gov.uk. Any reference to "e-
mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.
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